
Salford Standing Advisory Council for Religious 
Education  
 
Dear Member, 
 
You are invited to attend the meeting of the Salford Standing Advisory Council for 
Religious Education to be held as follows for the transaction of the business indicated. 
David Wilcock 
Monitoring Officer 

 
DATE: Monday, 7 June 2021 
 
TIME:  4.00 pm 
 
VENUE: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

 
In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting.  

 
AGENDA 
 

1   Welcome and introductions  
 

 

2   Apologies for absence  
 

 

3   Minutes of the meeting held on the 23rd February 2021 and 
matters arising  
 

(Pages 1 - 6) 

4   Membership – David Levien  
 

 

5   Terms of Reference Update – David Levien  
 

 

6   Secondary update – Kerril Casey  
 

 

7   NASACRE AGM  
 

 

8   Agreed syllabus update – Kindra Belcher  
 

 

9   Any other business  
 

 

10   Date and time of next meeting – meeting to be arranged for 
October 2021  
 

 

 
Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 778 0493 
Sophie Wroe, School Admissions Officer E-Mail: sophie.wroe@salford.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
 
                                                                                       23 Feb 2021 
 
                                                                           Meeting commenced:  4:00pm 
                                                                                      Meeting ended: 17:30pm 
 
PRESENT:                 
 
Committee A: 
(Christian Denominations & Other Religions + Religious Denominations) 

                                     
Alex Klein – Present 
Jeremey Michelson - Present 
Patricia Wilson – Present  
Imran Kotwal – Apologies  
Sandra Burgess - Present 

                                                                         
Committee B: 
(Church of England) 

                                   Rev. Daniel Burton - Present 

Committee C: 
(Teachers Associations) 

                                     Anne Broomhead – Present 
                                     David Levien (CHAIR) – Present 

     Kerril Casey (VICE CHAIR) – Present  
                                                 
Committee D: 
(Local Authority) 

Councillor Burch – Apologies  
Councillor Critchley – Present 
Councillor Collinson – Apologies  

                                   Councillor Saunders – Present 
Councillor Wilson – Present   
Councillor Walsh – Present  
Couuncillor Brocklehurst – Present  
 

 
Other:                          David Milne – Present  
                                     
Officers:                      Kindra Belcher – SACRE Consultant – Present  

   Sophie Wroe – SACRE Clerk - Present 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 
 
Everyone was welcomed to the meeting and introductions were made. 
 
 
 
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
Sophie Wroe informed the meeting that there were apologies for absence submitted 
from Imran Kotwal, Councillor Burch and Councillor Collinson.  
 
RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted. 
 
 
 

.         3. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON NOVEMBER 26TH 2020 
             
           The minutes of the previous meeting held November 26h 2020 were agreed as a true 

and correct record.  
 

RESOLVED: THAT (1) The minutes of the meeting held on November 26th 2020 
were agreed as a true and correct record. 
 
MATTERS ARISING  
 
It was agreed that there were no matters arising.  
 
RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted. 
 
 
 
4. MEMBERSHIP 
 
David Levien welcomed SACRE’s newest and returning member, Councillor Walsh.  
 
David informed the group of a request to join SACRE from Joyce Yap of the Bi’Hai 
Faith. 
 
The group were all in favour of potentially welcoming a member of the Bi’hai faith 
and agreed it would make for an interesting and enriching addition to SACRE.  
 
 
RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted. 
RESOLVED THAT (2) Sophie to liaise with the LA regards Bi’hai representative.  
 
 
 
5. CIRCULATION REQUESTS 
 
David Levien addressed concerns around a recent email circulation within the group. 

Page 2



 
David Milne gave clarification that the email did not come from him, nor did it come 
from Humanist UK directly.  
 
Councillor Saunders expressed that while Humanism is now taught as a major world 
view and therefore has a place in SACRE, this particular email held highly political 
content.  
 
David Levien brought focus to the achievements of SACRE and how we must be 
united by these.  
 
David Levien assured the group that moving forward all email circulations will be 
reviewed first before being shared with SACRE. 
 
SACRE members agreed this was the best way to move forward.  
 
RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted. 
RESOLVED: THAT (2) All future email circulation requests to be approved by David, 
Kindra or Kerril.  
 
 
 
6.  PRIMARY AND SECONDARY UPDATE 
             

Primary:-  
 

Kindra Belcher informed the meeting that due to COVID-19 causing ongoing 
struggles in schools there are no updates. 
 
Alex Klein informed the meeting of the NASACRE Primary 1000 R.E project which is 
an R.E leadership programme accessible for around £50. 
 

Secondary:-  
 

Kerril Casey informed the meeting that online learning at KS3 level is going well and 
attendance rates are high – a good reflection of a broad and balanced curriculum.  

 
Councillor Saunders suggested SACRE should give thanks to teachers and schools 
for going above and beyond at a difficult time. 
 
RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted. 
 
 
 
7.         AGREED SYLLABUS CONFERENCE  
 
Kindra Belcher expressed the importance of preparing for the next 5 year cycle 
beginning in September 2022. 
 

Page 3



Kindra spoke of the recent agreement to continue with the Greater Manchester hub 
and the proposal regarding syllabus renewal: 
 

Agreed syllabus proposal summary 
 

• Salford to continue with the current agreed thematic syllabus written by 

REToday and in conjunction with 4 other GM local authorities (Tameside, 

Trafford, Stockport, Manchester)  

• Cost to local authority of updating syllabus = £59 per school  

• Launch to be no earlier than Autumn 21 – looking more like Spring 22 for 

schools being required to use it from Sept 22 

• Launches to be decided 

• Updates to the existing syllabus would be the following: 

The syllabus will have completely renewed sections to come up to date with 
government guidance and legislation as well as current concerns in the RE 
community and the wider educational world from the last 5 years, 
This includes: 

• a new EYFS section reflecting revised early learning goals; 
• a new SEND section reflecting an RE application of the new ‘engagement 

model’ for SEND pupils; 
• some rewriting of the 31 primary and 12 secondary medium term page plans 

to align them with the OFSTED priorities of intent, implementation and impact, 
to update links and suggestions and to focus some of them more sharply on 
teacher-planning for successful learning; 

• a new section (or web supplement) on RE’s contribution to cultural capital; 
• a new section (or web supplement) on progression in learning and using key 

vocabulary and concepts; 
• a revised section on achievement, assessment and using the outcomes which 

emphasises curriculum sequences, knowledge building and progress lesson 
by lesson, unit by unit and term by term; 

• some new materials on anti-racism and RE, linked to the current section on 
British Values: 

• some optional additional units for KS2 and 3 on topics which have become 
urgent in recent years – e.g. one on climate change and justice with a focus 
on religious teaching and practice around environmental issues. 

 
Other information : 
The additional scheme of work was available for £159 (primary, 31 units) and £89 
(secondary, 12 units) last time. It needs revision in the light of all the above. We will 
make the revised scheme available to all schools who have not previously 
purchased it for a similarly reduced ‘launch’ price. We will offer the revised scheme 
to schools which have previously purchased it at a very reasonable reduced price 
(I’m not quite ready to be quoted on this yet) 
  
We expect that the syllabus revisions described above will yield a slightly longer 
syllabus folder and online main version than we currently have. The online syllabus 
can be digitally available free to all schools, but we will provide a short version for 
school websites and parental / other stakeholder access. We will make a number of 
supplementary papers available for all schools for free online access.  

Page 4



 

 
 
 
The majority of SACRE members were still in favour of updating the current syllabus.  
 
Kindra advised the group that all should be in place by Autumn 2021, ready for 
launch in Spring 2022, and in full practice as a requirement by Sept 2022.  
 
The meeting took a final vote for the renewal of the current syllabus and the vote 
was passed. 
 
David Milne expressed his recurrent request to become a voting member. Kindra, 
amongst others, agreed that this should be seriously considered as Humanism is a 
part of the agreed syllabus.  
 
 
RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted. 
RESOLVED: THAT (2) Sophie to liaise with appropriate bodies regards David 
becoming a Humanist representative for SACRE. 
 
 
 
8.         ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Alex Klein informed the meeting that applications for the Westhill Awards can be 
completed via the NASACRE website and SACRE members need to encourage 
Schools to apply as they can win money to fund projects.  
 
Jeremy Michelson informed the meeting of a meeting with Nawal Prinjer, a trustee of 
the Hindu Education Board. It was suggested that there is a lack of quality teaching 
of Hinduism and so they are keen to join SACRE’s.  
 
David Levien added that from personal experience, he found some of the most 
creative R.E work to be in relation to Hinduism and a Hindu representative would be 
a great addition. 
 
SACRE were all in favour of welcoming a Hindu representative. 
 
 
Councillor Saunders informed the meeting that Councillor Collinson will step down 
before the next meeting and suggested holding said meeting after 19th May once 
new members have been elected.  
 
Councillor Wilson added that he will also stand down. 
 
RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted.  
RESOLVED: THAT (2) Sophie to liaise with the LA regards a Hindu representative.  
RESOLVED: THAT (3) May meeting to be held virtually after May 19th. 
 

Page 5



 
9.         DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING  
 
The meeting agreed that Sophie Wroe would send out some potential dates for the 
May 2021 meeting in order to maximise attendance and ensure we are quorate. 
 

 
RESOLVED: THAT (1) The next meeting of SACRE will be scheduled on a date  
                                         in May 2021 and members will be notified accordingly. 
 

Page 6


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on the 23rd February 2021 and matters arising

